
February 3, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

FILED 2/3/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 01877-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Christopher T. Wright 
Senior Attorney - Regulatory 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: (561) 691-7144 
E-mail: Christopher.Wright@fpl.com 
Florida Authorized House Counsel; 
Admitted in Pennsylvania 

Re: Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery Clause 
Docket No. 20210010-EI 

Dear Mr. Tei tzman: 

Attached for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") 
and Florida Power & Light Company d/b/a Gulf Power Company ("Gulf') Notice of Intent to 
Retain Party Status. 

lfyou or your staff have any question regarding this filing , please contact me at (561) 691-7144. 

Enclosures 

cc: Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Mark Bubriski 
Russell Badders 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Christopher Wright 
Christopher T. Wright 
Authorized House Counsel No. 1007055 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery Clause    Docket No. 20210010-EI 

   Filed:  February 3, 2021 
 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY AND GULF POWER COMPANY 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS 

 
 Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) and Florida Power & Light Company d/b/a Gulf 

Power Company (“Gulf”) hereby serve Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status in the above entitled 

docket.  FPL and Gulf request that all pleadings, motions, notices, orders, or other documents 

served or filed in this proceeding be served upon all of the following individuals: 

Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
134 W. Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: 850-521-3919 
Email: ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
 
Russell A. Badders 
Vice President & Associated General Counsel 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520 
Phone: 850-444-6550 
Email: russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com 

Christopher T. Wright 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: 561-691-7144 
Email: christopher.wright@fpl.com 
 
Jason A. Higginbotham 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: 561-691-7108 
Email: jason.higginbotham@fpl.com 

 

Respectfully submitted this 3rd day of February 2021, 

 

s/Christopher T. Wright    
Christopher T. Wright 
Fla. Auth. House Counsel No. 1007055 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard (JB/LAW) 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 
 

      Attorney for FPL and Gulf



 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
  

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic delivery this 3rd day of February 2021 to the following: 
 
Jennifer Crawford 
Shaw Stiller 
Stefanie-Jo Osborn 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us 
SOsborn@psc.state.fl.us 
sstiller@psc.state.fl.us 
For Commission Staff 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
david.tad@leg.state.fl.us 
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 
fall-fry.mireille@leg.state.fl.us 
For Office of Public Counsel 
 

James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffrey Wahlen 
Malcolm M. Means 
Ausley McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley.com 
 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601-0111 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
For Tampa Electric Company 
 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Deputy General Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Dianne.Triplett@Duke-Energy.com 
 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Associate General Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Matthew.Bernier@Duke-Energy.com 
FLRegulatoryLegal@Duke-Energy.com 
For Duke Energy Florida, LLC 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Karen A. Putnal 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
kputnal@moylelaw.com 
mqualls@moylelaw.com 
For Florida Industrial  
Power Users Group 

Stephanie U. Eaton 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Derrick Price Williamson 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com 
For Walmart Inc. 



 

 
 

James W. Brew 
Laura Wynn Baker 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Suite 800 West 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
lwb@smxblaw.com 
For PCS Phosphate - White Springs 

 

 
 
 

s/Christopher T. Wright    
Christopher T. Wright 
Fla. Auth. House Counsel No. 1007055 
 
Attorney for FPL and Gulf 

 
 


